Carlsbad, Hew l'exico
Yareh -0, 1934

Mr., Harry lLeonard,
Roswell, lew Moxico

Dear Bt. Lcopard:

Hefer to your Leonard-Barnsdall State
#1 well located: S% 3 See. 21, 7. 17 G., R.
29 L. , FEddy Ceunty.

e have mot received your RILUUST FOR

P KISSTON TO CORNZCT +IT: PIPZ,LIN: for this well,
this should be in triplicate.

ie should also have & report of BEGIN-
HIEC DRILLING OPERATIONS. Form SG-106, tiais should

be in duplicate and signed before a notaury.

-lease make the above and return them to
tie writer at your conwvenience, thank you

Very truly yours,

Je De Hunter,
011 & Gas Inspector
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